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TO:

Leaders of Approved PD Workshops
FROM:

The Joint Salary Point Credit Committee

SUBJECT:
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP/EVENT ROSTERS AND CERTIFICATES
NO LATER THAN A MONTH AFTER THE WORKSHOP/EVENT, PLEASE SEND ROSTERS TO:
Ingrid Gunnell

Esmerelda Khoury, NBCT

img2162@lausd.net                                                           epk9958@lausd.net
(213) 241-5486 

                                                     (213) 241-5485

         

Professional Development Advisor

333 S. Beaudry Avenue, 14th Floor

Los Angeles, CA  90017-1466
Workshop Roster

____
Submit a roster every time you lead the workshop/event.

____ 
Alphabetize and type the workshop roster.  Please note: the Roster is not your sign-in sheet!
____ 
Keep a copy of the workshop roster for your files.
____
Please DO NOT send copies of the certificates!
____
Mail OR E-mail a printed copy of workshop roster to the above address.

Certificates
____
Type the information which is generic to all participants (i.e., workshop title, your name, date, start and end times, Workshop PD number).  
____
Type or print the participant’s name and employee number on the certificate.
____
Sign the certificate.
____
Participants will submit workshop certificates to Salary Allocation using an NA form.
LAUSD Workshop Leader Compensation 

____
If you are an NBC teacher who is teaching the workshop for NBC Hours, please consult http://achieve.lausd.net/Page/5003 
____
Please remember that if you were already paid for presenting the course, you may NOT submit for salary points or NBC hours.
*Article XV, Collective Bargaining Agreement between the United Teachers Los Angeles and the Los Angeles Unified School District
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